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Fiona Hill

From: Eleanor Ryan <eryan@lgma.ie>
Sent: Thursday 10 June 2021 17:44
To: circulareconomy
Cc: Peter Burke
Subject: 210610 CCMA Submission to DECC on Circular Economy Strategy 
Attachments: 210610 Submission to DECC on Circular Economy Strategy - June 2021.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Please find attached the submission to Department of Environment, Climate and Communications on the 
Circular Economy Strategy, prepared by the Local Authority Regional Waste Management Planning Offices 
on behalf of the County & City Management Association. 
 
Please can you confirm receipt of this submission. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Eleanor 
 
Eleanor Ryan 

CCMA Climate Action, Transport and Networks Committee 
CCMA Water, Waste Management, Environment and Emergency Planning Committee 
E   eryan@lgma.ie 
T   01 633 2348 / 01 633 2200 
 
Local Government Management Agency  
Local Government House, 35-39 Ushers Quay, Dublin 8, D08 XKP7 
www.lgma.ie 

 
 
*********************************************************************** This message is intended 
only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information which is privileged and 
confidential within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender as 
soon as possible. The views expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views held by LGMA (Local 
Government Management Agency). Any attachments have been checked by a virus scanner and appear to be clean. 
Please ensure that you also scan all messages, as LGMA does not accept any liability for contamination or damage to 
your systems. *********************************************************************** Is faoi rún 
agus chun úsáide an té a sheoltar an ríomhphost seo agus aon comhad atá nasctha leis. Má bhfuair tú an 
ríomhphost seo trí earráid, déan teagmháil leis an seoltóir a luaithe is féidir. Ní hionann na tuairimí luaite sa 
ríomhphoist seo agus tuairimí An Gníomhaireacht Bainistíochta Rialtais Áitiúil Deimhnítear leis an bhfo-nóta seo 
freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht ríomhphoist seo agus aon comhad atá nasctha leis scuabtha le bogearraí 
frithvíorais chun víorais ríomhaire a aimsiú agus is cosúil go bhfuil siad glan. Bí cinnte an ríomhphoist seo a 
mionscrúdú, mar ní ghlacann An Gníomhaireacht Bainistíochta Rialtais Áitiúil freagracht faoi aon damáiste a 
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dhéanfaí le do chórais ríomhaireachtaí. 
***********************************************************************  
























